Our ref:
Please contact:

Email:

Personal assistant:

NHS

Lancashire and
South Cumbria

Integrated Care Board

Level 3, Christ Church Precint

Direct tel: Count Hall
Fishergate Hill
Preston
PR1 8XB

30 July 2024
Tel: 0300 373 3550
www.lancashireandsouthcumbria.icb.nhs.uk

Dear,

Re: Your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
Ref no: FOI-4126-LSC

Thank you for your request dated 29 June 2024

We can confirm that the ICB does hold the information you requested.

Please find our response to your questions below:

1.

Could you please provide the contact information / email address(s) of the team(s) that are managing
Personal Health Budgets (PHBs) in your ICB?

Rachel Melton, Deputy Associate Director for All Age Continuing Healthcare & Individual
Patient Activities

Email: rachel.melton@nhs.net
Mobile: 07557597977

Could you please provide the contact information / email address(s) of the All Age Continuing Care
(AACC) team in your ICB?

Rakhee Jethwa, Associate Director All Age Continuing Care (AACC) and Individual Patient
Activity (IPA)

Email: Rakhee.Jethwal@nhs.net
Mobile: 07789827351

Could you please provide the contact information / email address(s) of the Childrens Continuing
Health Care (CCHC) team in your ICB?

Sue Mounsey, Head of Service - Children and Young People’s Continuing Care

Email: sue.mounsey2@nhs.net
Mobile: 07876 810042

Acting Chair - Roy Fisher Chief Executive - Kevin Lavery



4. Could you please provide the name(s) of any of the ICB Board Members that have oversight of any
of these areas?

Professor Sarah O’Brien, Chief Nursing Officer

Email: sarah.obrien19@nhs.net
Mobile: 07885770491

Jane Brennan
Director of Nursing - Adult Health & Care
(All Age CHC, LD&A & Care Sector)

Email jane.brennan8@nhs.net
Telephone: 07745914387

Right of Appeal

Should you require any further information or clarification regarding this response please do not hesitate
to contact us. If you are dissatisfied with the response, you are entitled to request an internal review
which should be formally requested in writing and must be within two calendar months from the date this
response was issued.

To request an internal review

You can request this by contacting the FOI team by email at MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net or by post to
Leyland House, Lancashire Business Park, Leyland, PR26 6 TR, specifying why you require a review.

If you are not content with the outcome of your internal review, you may apply directly to the Information
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have
exhausted the CCGs FOI complaints procedure. The ICO can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF
WWW.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Professor Sarah O’Brien — Chief Nursing Officer

On behalf of Kevin Lavery
ICB Chief Executive

Acting Chair - Roy Fisher Chief Executive - Kevin Lavery



